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From: Matthew Mendelsohn <mrm@mazieslater.com>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 5:41 PM
To: Comments Mailbox
Subject: [External]Remote v. In-Person Proceedings

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| believe that other than trials, and perhaps settlement conferences in certain matters, the Court should continue to
employ remote proceedings. | have found that the savings to my clients in both time and out of pocket expenses has
been significant. Remote case management conferences, oral arguments, hearings and other court activities have all
been very smooth and effective by Zoom. | hope that it continues.

Matt

Matthew R. Mendelsohn

Mazie Slater Katz & Freeman, LLC
103 Eisenhower Parkway
Roseland, New Jersey 07068

tel (973) 228-0391

fax (973) 228-0303
mrm@mazieslater.com
www.mazieslater.com
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TRIAL ATTOHNEYS

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may
contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender or Mazie Slater Katz & Freeman, LLC (Tel: 973.228.9898) immediately and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your
computer. Thank you.



